
Illinois Valley Watershed Council 
331 E Cottage Park Suite 1 - P.O. Box 352 

Cave Junction, OR  97523 
Phone: 541-592-3731 

Monthly Watershed Council Meeting Notice and Agenda 
Thursday, August 14, 2025 

331 E Cottage Park Drive Suite 1 or Join the Zoom Meeting 

Topic: Illinois Valley Watershed Council Monthly  Meeting 
Time: August 14, 2025 5:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Meeting ID: 869 6068 6555                       Passcode: SaveFish          For Phone in: 
One tap mobile    Dial by your location 
+17193594580,,86960686555#,,,,*94761306# US • +1 719 359 4580 US 
+12532050468,,86960686555#,,,,*94761306# US • +1 253 205 0468 US 

    Pacific        • +1 253 215 8782 US  

I. 5:00 PM: Call to Order

II. 5:02 PM: Acceptance of Minutes

III. 5:05 PM: Acceptance of Financial Reports

IV. 5:10 PM: Committee Reports

V. 5:25 PM: Old Business
a. Logo (Carol)
b. By-law amendment redux (Action, Kevin)
c. Patty return- September 25 meeting

VI. 5:50 PM: New Business
a. Internal Communications Policy (Discussion, Kevin)
b. Recruitment Policy (Discussion, Kevin)

VII. 6:10 PM: Council Updates & Staff Reports
a. Kevin’s report
b. Arlyse’s report
c. Board Action Items/Homework

VIII. 6:30 PM Partnering Agency Reports
a. Illinois Valley SWCD
b. Others

IX. 6:45 PM: Public Comments (Relating to this agenda or IVWC Operations)

X. 7:00 PM: Adjournment
1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86960686555?pwd=13d3cubho6V6N6xpdJ9ANOOfhQTcAE.1


2 

Illinois Valley Watershed Council 
Regular Monthly Council Meeting 
Illinois Valley WC Office/ZOOM 

Meeting Minutes 
Meeting Called to Order July 10, by Katrina Poydack, Chair, at 5:00 pm. 

ATTENDEES ZOOM ATTENDEES ABSENTEES 
Katrina Poydack John Bellville (IVSWCD) Gene Merrill 
Carol Crawford Patty Downing 
Bill Joerger Arlyse DeLoyola (Staff) 
Janice Denney 
Kevin O’Brien (E.D.) 
Abie Diaz 

SCRIBE 
Notes were taken by: Abie Diaz 

• Minutes: The minutes of the June, 2025 meeting were presented to the council for review.
o Carol Crawford made a motion to approve the minutes.
o Katrina Poydack seconded that motion.
o The minutes were approved without dissent.

• Financials: The Financial Reports for June 2025 were presented to the Council for 
review.

o Kevin O’Brien made a motion to approve the financial reports.
o Carol Crawford seconded that motion.
o The motion was approved without dissent.

Committee Reports:  
No Committee Reports 

 OLD BUSINESS 

• Logos
o Carol reported she hadn’t had time this month to do any further development. The subject

was tabled.

• Executive Director as board member

o William Joerger made a motion to remove the Executive Director from the Board of
Directors as a voting member.

o Janice Denney seconded the motion.

o Discussion followed about the pros and cons of the ED position being a board member. No
concerns about the ED’s performance, but concerns of how outside interested parties
including funders could view the ED on the board as an of overextension of authority and
result in reduced grant funding awards. Kevin stated strategic reasons he believed it would
be a mistake to remove the ED from the board at this time.

o The motion passed with Joerger, Poydack, and Denney voting yes, Crawford voting no, and
O’Brien abstaining.

• By-Laws amendment



3 

o Bill Joerger made a motion to strike all references of the Executive Director being a
voting member of the board from Article IV, Structure. Strike the word application from
the last sentence and replace with Board Recruitment.

o Janice Denney seconded the motion.

o The motion passed with Denney, Joerger, and Poydack voting yes, and Crawford
abstaining.

• Board Chairperson resignation:

o Janice Denney moved to accept Katrina Poydack’s resignation as Board Chair.

o Bill Joerger seconded the motion.

o Motion passed without dissent.

• Board Chairperson appointment:

Discussion was held on what the responsibilities of the Board Chair are.

o Bill Joerger made a motion to promote Carol Crawford to the position of Board Chair.

o Janice Denney seconded the motion.

o The motion passed with Denney, Joerger, and Poydack voting yes and Crawford abstaining.

 NEW BUSINESS 

There was no new business to deal with.   

 CONTINUING__________________________________________________________________________________ 

• Staff and Partnering Agency reports:
Kevin reviewed his report, highlighting the Hathkapasuta tabling event and the two restoration projects
starting soon (Crooks Creek and Horse Creek). He recently wrote and submitted a grant to Oregon
Community Foundation and is currently working on an engagement grant proposal to OWEB. Both
proposals would partially fund the Engagement Coordinator position/program if funded.
Arlyse was not in attendance but submitted a written report.

Board Actions/Homework:
Kevin reminded the board about the help list he submitted last month and encouraged them to consider 
positions and responsibilities.
Partnering Agency Reports:
John gave a report on his activities with IVSWCD and Two Rivers SWCD. The Districts have hired their 
interns.
Work is continuing on lining up Two Rivers’ accounts as the integration officially began July 1st.
He is submitting a grant for forestry and agriculture. Irrigation modernization projects will begin in the 
coming weeks. He hopes to collaborate further with Oregon Water Resources.
Sampling will be expanded and a manuscript is being worked on. Artificial mussels for well water sources 
will proceed.
82 acres of Fuels Reduction have been completed.
Two Rivers has a website now. IV’s website will be updated.
A pollinator project is in the works.
He is working on an OWEB restoration grant to bring in funds for propagation of native plant seeds.
He is submitting a technical assistance (TA) grant for abandoned cannabis sites.
Public Comments:
There were no public comments.



4 

NEXT MEETING· 

The next monthly meeting is to be held at 5:00 pm on August 14, 
2025. 
ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting Adjourned by Carol Crawford- Chair, at 6:37 pm.  

Approved Minutes:  Signature________________________       Date_____________   



Jul 25

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Contributions Received
Contributions - Unrestricted 44.37

Total Contributions Received 44.37

Grants Received
Government Grants 79,509.60

Total Grants Received 79,509.60

Total Income 79,553.97

Gross Profit 79,553.97

Expense
Other

Copier Lease 138.08
Dues & Subscriptions 25.00
Internet Services 21.25
Payroll Fees 100.00
Power 47.13
Rent Expense 1,151.50
Software 1.00
Telephone 124.94

Total Other 1,608.90

Salaries & Wages 8,049.98

Supplies & Materials 36.99

Total Expense 9,695.87

Net Ordinary Income 69,858.10

Net Income 69,858.10

2:09 PM Illinois Valley Watershed Council

08/07/25 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2025

Page  5



Jul 31, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Checking Account 132,304.36
IVWC PayPal 88.74
Stripe Account -0.18

Total Checking/Savings 132,392.92

Total Current Assets 132,392.92

TOTAL ASSETS 132,392.92

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Credit Cards

Umpqua Bank CC IVWC 184.99

Total Credit Cards 184.99

Total Current Liabilities 184.99

Total Liabilities 184.99

Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 62,349.83
Net Income 69,858.10

Total Equity 132,207.93

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 132,392.92

2:09 PM Illinois Valley Watershed Council

08/07/25 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of July 31, 2025

Page 6



Register: Checking Account

From 07/01/2025 through 07/31/2025

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

07/01/2025 1266 Stilton LLC Accounts Payable 472.50 X 62,018.13

07/01/2025 1267 A+ Storage Accounts Payable 114.50 X 61,903.63

07/01/2025 1269 Amazon Business Accounts Payable 36.99 X 61,866.64

07/01/2025 1270 Cardmember Services Umpqua Bank CC IV... 26.00 X 61,840.64

07/10/2025 ACH Slavic 401K Fund Accounts Payable 566.01 X 61,274.63

07/10/2025 1271 Pacific Office Autom... Accounts Payable 138.08 X 61,136.55

07/10/2025 1272 Pacific Power Accounts Payable 47.13 X 61,089.42

07/14/2025 ACH Cardinal-Employee ... Accounts Payable 2,262.26 X 58,827.16

07/14/2025 ACH Cardinal-Tax Impound Accounts Payable 1,137.11 X 57,690.05

07/14/2025 ACH Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 50.00 X 57,640.05

07/17/2025 1273 IV DATA CENTER Accounts Payable 21.25 X 57,618.80

07/21/2025 Grants Received:Gover... Deposit X 79,509.60 137,128.40

07/21/2025 ACH Slavic 401K Fund Accounts Payable 576.26 X 136,552.14

07/21/2025 1274 US Cellular Accounts Payable 124.94 X 136,427.20

07/21/2025 1275 Stilton LLC Accounts Payable 450.00 135,977.20

07/21/2025 1276 A+ Storage Accounts Payable 114.50 135,862.70

07/28/2025 ACH Cardinal-Employee ... Accounts Payable 2,338.72 X 133,523.98

07/28/2025 ACH Cardinal-Tax Impound Accounts Payable 1,169.62 X 132,354.36

07/28/2025 ACH Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 50.00 X 132,304.36

Illinois Valley Watershed Council 8/7/2025 2:14 PM

Page 7

Crooks Creek OWEB

retirement

rent

rent



8



  Arlyse DeLoyola
 Office Manager 

  Staff Report- AUGUST 2025 

GENERAL ADMIN 
- Payroll submitted.
- Payroll accrual tracked.
- Grant specific expense tracking in QuickBooks and Excel.
- Preparations for board meeting (pre-meeting packet assembly, QB reporting, coordinating agenda,

minutes).
- Kept up with partnering agencies’ newsletters and memos.
- Voicemails, email and phone calls.
- Reconciling bank account for review and filing invoices.

Hi all- 

Life has been crazy. I’m paddling as fast as I can.  
Unfortunately I will not be in attendance at this meeting (this was planned long ago). Sincere thanks to Abie for 
agreeing to take notes again! 
I am flying to Boston to walk in the 3-day again, then spending a week in Maine. Hopefully this will make me 
slow down and relax a bit.  
My daughter broke her femur the day of our last meeting. She had a five-plus hour surgery and I flew down to 
help her get to her post-op appointments and help her get situated in her house as she will be on crutches for 
quite some time. I was able to work some while I was there and I appreciate the flexibility.  
I will be gone again advance of the next meeting but I think, other than getting the packet out at least a day 
early, nothing else should be impacted. After that, I’m done until November unless something comes up.  
In spite of all this, we’re keeping the bills paid and payroll done. I will be meeting with Cardinal to train on the 
new payroll system and start getting it set up sometime soon. I’m really hoping it’s all it’s cracked up to be. Arin 
and I will figure out the best time to implement and then schedule training for employees.  
The in-stream projects seem to be going well and hopefully will generate more good work.  
I was able to be of some help to Kevin in reviewing the OWEB Engagement grant submission the day I returned 
from Texas…some of it done on my phone in the dentist’s chair. Two heads are always better than one when 
money is on the line! 

Have a good, productive meeting and I’ll see you in September. 
Arlyse 

9


	Monthly Watershed Council Meeting Notice and Agenda
	ADP4C23.tmp
	ATTENDEES ZOOM ATTENDEES ABSENTEES
	OLD BUSINESS
	 Logos
	o Carol reported she hadn’t had time this month to do any further development. The subject was tabled.
	 Executive Director as board member
	o William Joerger made a motion to remove the Executive Director from the Board of Directors as a voting member.
	o Janice Denney seconded the motion.
	o Discussion followed about the pros and cons of the ED position being a board member. No concerns about the ED’s performance, but concerns of how outside interested parties including funders could view the ED on the board as an of overextension of au...
	o The motion passed with Joerger, Poydack, and Denney voting yes, Crawford voting no, and O’Brien abstaining.
	 By-Laws amendment
	o Bill Joerger made a motion to strike all references of the Executive Director being a voting member of the board from Article IV, Structure. Strike the word application from the last sentence and replace with Board Recruitment.
	o Janice Denney seconded the motion.
	o The motion passed with Denney, Joerger, and Poydack voting yes, and Crawford abstaining.
	 Board Chairperson resignation:
	o Janice Denney moved to accept Katrina Poydack’s resignation as Board Chair.
	o Bill Joerger seconded the motion.
	o Motion passed without dissent.
	 Board Chairperson appointment:
	Discussion was held on what the responsibilities of the Board Chair are.
	o Bill Joerger made a motion to promote Carol Crawford to the position of Board Chair.
	o Janice Denney seconded the motion.
	o The motion passed with Denney, Joerger, and Poydack voting yes and Crawford abstaining.
	NEW BUSINESS
	NEXT MEETING
	ADJOURNMENT





